Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 12:44 PM

To: ‘Chin Hui Xin'

Subject: RE: LOD of SGW386H (TWINCAR) - Accident Involving SGW386H & SHB4948) on
05/02/2021

Attachments: DS FORM_SGW386H.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Thank you for your acceptance.

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 10:40 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: LOD of SGW386H (TWINCAR) - Accident Involving SGW386H & SHB4948J on 05/02/2021

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Refer to the above subject.



We agreed as per offer $8,150.00.
Kindly proceed for necessary action.

Thank you®

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Direct line : 6932 4863
Office : 6842 0051
Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg
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On Wed, May 4, 2022 at 5:20 PM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email.

We have our principal instruction to revise our offer at a global sum of $8,150.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

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
S5(408933)

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 9:35 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: LOD of SGW386H (TWINCAR) - Accident Involving SGW386H & SHB4948J on 05/02/2021

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Refer to the above subject.

After much consideration, we are unable to accept the offer of $8,000.00(all-in) and would
like to counter propose $8,300.00(all-in) for the settlement of this case.

Kindly re-consider and offer to us again.

Thank you®

Regards,



Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg
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On Fri, Apr 1, 2022 at 2:24 PM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email.

We have our principal instruction to revise our offer at a global sum of $8,000.00(all-in).

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



In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

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

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 4:51 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: LOD of SGW386H (TWINCAR) - Accident Involving SGW386H & SHB4948J on 05/02/2021

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Refer to the above subject.

After much consideration, we are unable to accept the offer of $7,500.00(all-in) and
would like to counter propose $8,500.00(all-in) for the settlement of this case.

Kindly re-consider and offer to us again.



Thank you®

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sqg
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On Tue, Feb 22, 2022 at 10:13 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email.

We have our principal instruction to revise our offer at a global sum of $7,500.00(all-in).

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

Sent: Thursday, 16 December 2021 10:39 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: LOD of SGW386H (TWINCAR) - Accident Involving SGW386H & SHB4948J on 05/02/2021

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Refer to the above subject.

We are unable to accept your offer of $7,200.00 (all in).

We propose $9,073.45 based on direct settlement.

Kindly re-consider.



Thank you

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sqg

SINGAPORE
BRANDS

On Mon, Dec 13, 2021 at 5:05 PM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $7,200.00(all-in). Our offer is based on MAG.

Please confirm acceptance.



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed
/ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

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

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 4:17 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LOD of SGW386H (TWINCAR) - Accident Involving SGW386H & SHB4948) on 05/02/2021

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above subject.
Attached LOD for your kind perusal.

Kindly reply fo us.

Thank you

Regards,



Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg
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